Council of the District of Columbia

OFFICE OF WARD 5 COUNCILMEMBER ZACHARY PARKER
MEMORANDUM

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20004

TO: Chairman Phil Mendelson

FROM: Councilmember Zachary ParkeW

RE: Request to Agendize Recogniti esolutions for the February 6, 2024 Legislative
Meeting

DATE: February 1, 2024

| request that the following ceremonial resolutions be agendized for the February 6, 2024
Legislative Meeting:

e Dr. Alice Murray-Jamison Posthumous Recognition Resolution of 2024

The Dr. Alice Murray Posthumous Recognition Resolution of 2024 recognizes and honors Dr. Alice
Murray-Jamison for her contributions to the civil rights movement and as the founder of Alice’s
Jazz and Cultural Society.

e Elsie B. Harvey 100" Birthday Recognition Resolution of 2024
The Elsie Harvey 100" Birthday Recognition Resolution of 2024 recognizes Centenarian Elsie B.
Harvey for her dedication to the Ward 5 community and service to the District of Columbia
Department of Public Works.

Copies of the resolutions are attached. For any questions or concerns, please contact Kendra Wiley,
Legislative Director, at (202) 724-8028 or kwiley@dccouncil.gov.

cc: Members, Council of the District of Columbia
Office of the Secretary
Office of the General Counsel
Office of the Budget Director
Mayor’s Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs


mailto:kwiley@dccouncil.gov

